Idaho State Police

Serving since 1939
Forensic Services

Colonel Kedrick Wills C.L. “Butch” Otter

Director Governor

December 28™, 2017

Anne Nord

Idaho State Police

Region One Forensic Services
615 West Wilbur Ave, Suite B
Coeur d’ Alene, ID 83815

Dear Ms. Nord,

The analytical data submitted by your laboratory for the Collaborative Testing Services
blood alcohol proficiency test 17-564 has been received. Based upon the evaluation of the
reported values, your laboratory continues to be approved to perform ethyl alcohol
determinations for legal purposes. This is pursuant to the rules governing alcohol testing
mandated by IDAPA 11, Title 03, Chapter 1.

Sincerely,

.

éiﬁlﬁeVSpencer
Major
Idaho State Police Forensic Services Commander

\\‘““““m .

Jeremy Johnsto 7"
Forensic Sciepffst

Volatiles AgAlysis Discipline Leader
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In accordance with
Idaho State Police Forensic Laboratory Rules Governing Alcohol Testing
(IDAPA 11.03.01)

Approval to perform legal alcohol determinations continues to be issued to

Idaho State Police
Region One Forensic Services Laboratory

as a result of the successful completion of Collaborative Testing Services
Blood Alcohol Proficiency Test No. 17-564

Issued Date: December 28, 2017

‘Charlie Spencer Jeremy Johnston
Major Forensic Scient

I
Idaho State Police Forensic Services Commander Volatiles Andlysis Digcipline Leader






